

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES
BOARD OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE AND SURGERY
DISCIPLINARY SUBCOMMITTEE

In the Matter of

KIMBERLY TREVER, D.O.

License Number: 51-01-015472

File Number: 51-14-135364

FINAL ORDER

On December 16, 2014, an Administrative Complaint (Complaint) was executed that charged Kimberly Trever, D.O. (Respondent) with violating section 16221(h) of the Public Health Code, 1978 PA 368, as amended, MCL 333.1101 et seq.

The Complaint notified Respondent that, pursuant to section 16231 of the Public Health Code, supra, Respondent's failure to respond to the Complaint within 30 days from the date of receipt would be treated as an admission of the allegations contained in the Complaint and would result in transmittal of the Complaint directly to the Disciplinary Subcommittee of the Michigan Board of Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery (Disciplinary Subcommittee) for imposition of an appropriate sanction.

Contrary to section 16231 of the Public Health Code, supra, Respondent failed to provide a written response to the allegations set forth in the Complaint within 30 days from the date of receipt.

The Disciplinary Subcommittee, having read the Complaint, considered this matter at a regularly scheduled meeting held in Lansing, Michigan on April 2, 2015

and imposed sanctions pursuant to section 16231(9) of the Public Health Code, supra.

Therefore,

IT IS ORDERED that for violating section 16221(h) of the Public Health Code, supra, Respondent is REPRIMANDED.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that for the cited violation of the Public Health Code, Respondent is placed on PROBATION for a minimum of one day, and not to exceed two years, commencing on the effective date of this Order. The terms of the probation shall be as follows:

1. CONTINUING EDUCATION: Respondent shall successfully complete and submit proof, acceptable to the Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (Department), of completing 137.25 hours of continuing education accepted by the Michigan Board of Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery with 60 hours in category one or category three. These hours **shall not** apply in computing Respondent's current continuing education requirements for license renewal.

Respondent shall mail proof of the successful completion of the continuing education courses to the **Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Enforcement Division, Sanction Monitoring, P.O. Box 30670, Lansing, MI 48909.**

2. COMPLIANCE WITH THE PUBLIC HEALTH CODE: Respondent shall comply with all applicable provisions of the Public Health Code and rules promulgated thereunder.
3. COSTS: Respondent shall be solely responsible for payment of all costs incurred in complying with the terms of this Order.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Respondent shall be automatically discharged from probation upon receipt by the Department of satisfactory evidence of successful completion of continuing education as set forth above, PROVIDED Respondent has complied with the terms of this Order and has not violated the Public Health Code.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that for the cited violation of the Public Health Code, Respondent is FINED \$2,000.00 to be paid to the State of Michigan within 60 days of the effective date of this Order.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the fine shall be mailed to the **Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Enforcement Division, Sanction Monitoring, P.O. Box 30189, Lansing, MI 48909**. The fine shall be paid by check or money order, made payable to the State of Michigan, and the check or money order shall clearly display file number **51-14-135364**.

This Order is a public record required to be published and made available to the public pursuant to section 11(1)(a) of the Michigan Freedom of Information Act, 1976 PA 442, as amended; MCL 15.241(1)(a); and this action may be reported to the National Practitioner's Data Bank, and any other entity as required by state or federal law, in accordance with 42 USC 11101-11152.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that in the event Respondent violates any provision of this Order, the Disciplinary Subcommittee may proceed to take disciplinary action pursuant to Mich Admin Code, R 338.1632 and 16221(h) of the Public Health Code, supra.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Order shall be effective 30 days from the date signed by the Disciplinary Subcommittee's Chairperson or authorized representative as set forth below.

Dated: 04/22/2015

MICHIGAN BOARD OF OSTEOPATHIC
MEDICINE AND SURGERY
DISCIPLINARY SUBCOMMITTEE

By: Kim Gaedeke
Kim Gaedeke, Acting Director
Bureau of Health Care Services

This is the final page of a Final Order in the matter of Kimberly Trever, D.O., File Number 51-14-135364, before the Disciplinary Subcommittee of the Michigan Board of Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery, consisting of four pages, this page included.

PMM